

Chris A. Petherick

(425) 466-5291
Petherca@gmail.com
<http://www.chrispetherick.com/>

Character Animator – Versatile artist with experience in all aspects of video game art creation, with an emphasis on animation. Creates quality art quickly for projects with tight deadlines. Interested in expanding skills outside of animation discipline and building knowledge in game development.

- Over 10 years of professional experience in the games industry working in Maya.
- Creative troubleshooter able to quickly identify problems and implement practical solutions.
- Effective communicator with the willingness to accept direction and provide guidance to co-workers; performs well in both small and large teams.
- Ability to adapt to new technologies and pipelines quickly.

SKILLS

Knowledgeable with Unity3D	Knowledgeable with Rigging	Strong grasp of Animation Principles
Knowledgeable with Autodesk Maya	Basic of knowledge of Python	Experienced with short deadlines
Knowledgeable with Adobe Photoshop	Strong under pressure	

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Character Animator/Rigger Glu Mobile, Bellevue, WA 11.2013 – 01.2017

Titles

- Nicki Minaj: The Empire iOS & Android – 2016
- Britney Spears: American Dream iOS & Android – 2016
- Sniper X iOS & Android – 2015
- Dino Hunter: Deadly Shores iOS & Android – 2014
- Amazing Battle Creature iOS & Android – 2014

Contract Character Animator/Rigger Glu Mobile, Kirkland, WA 02.2013 – 05.2013

Titles:

- Deer Hunter 2014 iOS & Android – 2013

Character Animator/Rigger Glu Mobile, Kirkland, WA 2011-2012

Titles:

- Samurai Vs. Zombies: Tower Defense 2 iOS & Android - 2013
- My Dragon iOS & Android - 2012
- Tavern Quest iOS & Android - 2011 / 2012
- Samurai Vs. Zombies: Tower Defense iOS & Android - 2011 / 2012

Character Animator/Rigger Foundation 9 Entertainment/Griptonite Games, Kirkland, WA 2006 – 2011

Titles:

- Shinobi 3DS - 2010 / 2011
- Iron Man 2 DS – 2010
- Assassin's Creed II: Discovery DS – 2009
- Madagascar: Escape 2 Africa DS – 2009
- X-Men Origins: Wolverine PSP – 2008
- Spider-Man: Web of Shadows DS – 2008
- Looney Tunes: Cartoon Conductor DS – 2008
- The Simpsons Game DS – 2007
- The Legend of Spyro: The Eternal Night GBA – 2007

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts Degree in Digital Arts with concentration in Computer Animation 2006
Henry Cogswell College, Everett, WA